Wednesday, 29 November 2017

Written clarification to queries in respect of tender BIG2155_1 – Purchase of CNC Routing Machine as advertised on Contracts Finder


I would be grateful if you could answer my questions below:

1.      Please clarify the closing date( is it the same with retuning date?)
Answer: The closing date for this tender is 5pm on 6/12/17

2.      Please clarify if the specification are mandatory or we can offer another solution instead? For example: Is it acceptable if 
· We offer phenolic vac. Tables instead of Single piece aluminium table top?
· USB camera instead of IP Based camera?
· pneumatic oscillating knife instead of tangential knife?
· maximum 150mm for Z axis with at least 200mm gantry to accept substrate depths of up to a maximum of 180mm

Answer:
[bookmark: _GoBack]The tenders are scored on a compliance basis only with the award being made to the lowest priced compliant tender. Should you offer an alternative to the specification detailed in the tender document, you must demonstrate how this alternative meets or exceeds the specification detailed in the tender document.
 

I would appreciate if you could also let me know the estimate budget for this inquiry.

Answer:
The estimated budget is £50,000 - £100,000 as detailed in the Tender notice
